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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton  
  Urban County Council 
 
FROM: _____________________________ 
  Wanda Kean, Deputy Director 
  Division of Facilities and Fleet Management 
 
DATE:  January 28, 2019 
 
SUBJ: Sole Source Parts and Services-Whayne Supply Company 

 

The Division of Fleet Services is requesting sole source status for Whayne Supply Company 

for the purpose of performing out-of-warranty repairs and providing replacement parts.  

Whayne Supply is the only authorized Caterpillar repair center in the area with the next 

closest being 70 miles away in Louisville. 

 

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government has in their inventory 1 forklift, 3 

backhoes, 2 wheel loaders, 1 knuckle boom truck and several generators scattered 

throughout government manufactured by Caterpillar. To insure the availability of these 

vehicles and pieces of equipment, the Division of Fleet Services and the other divisions 

owning generators utilize Whayne Supply Company for certain repair and maintenance 

activities as dictated by our internal workload. 
 


